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Doss, Gary

From: Burk, Andrea
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 2:33 PM
To: Doss, Gary
Subject: FW: NEP0233 127 Valley Road in Montclair
Attachments: NEP0233.docx

FYI 

 
Andrea Burk, LEED Green Associate 
Planning and Cultural Resources Department Manager 
Dewberry 
600 Parsippany Rd., Suite 301 
Parsippany, NJ 07054-3715 
973.576.9681 
973.739.9710 fax 
www.dewberry.com 

 

From: Henne, Laura [mailto:Laura.Henne@dep.nj.gov]  

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 1:40 PM 
To: Smith, Lawrence 
Cc: Mahon, Donna; Burk, Andrea; Heeren, James; Lindner, William; Key, Tonalee; Key, Chantel; Hartmann, Christine 
(christine.hartmann@icfi.com) (christine.hartmann@icfi.com) 

Subject: RE: NEP0233 127 Valley Road in Montclair 

 

Larry, 

 

We have determined that a Phase 1/ 2 is unnecessary. The fill ports that are active connect to tanks in the basement of 

the building. (See the attached document.) We have sent the information to Nelson Rivera of HUD and are waiting for 

his ASD determination.  

 

Have all of the other consultations been completed for this project, and will it be ready to get submitted to our QA team 

if it gets cleared by HUD? 

 

Thank you! 

Laura Henne 

NEP Program Manager 

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 

Sandy Recovery- Environmental & Historic Preservation Review Program 

401 East State Street, 7th floor West Wing  

Mail Code: 401-07 

PO Box 402 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0402 

Office (609) 777-4043 

Cell (609) 475-2374 

Fax (609) 292-1816 

 

NOTE: This e-mail is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. This E-Mail 

and its contents may be Privileged & Confidential due to the Attorney-Client Privilege, Attorney Work Product, 

Deliberative Process or under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act. 

 

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender, delete it and do not read, act upon, print, 

disclose, copy, retain or redistribute it. 
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From: Smith, Lawrence [mailto:lismith@Dewberry.com]  

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 4:35 PM 
To: Henne, Laura 
Cc: Mahon, Donna; Burk, Andrea; Heeren, James; Lindner, William; Key, Tonalee 

Subject: NEP0233 127 Valley Road in Montclair 

 

 

Laura, 

 

Please find attached the scope of work for the Phase1/2 work for the Montclair property.  Please let me know if you 

have any questions. 

 

Larry 

 
Lawrence I. Smith PP, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Dewberry 
600 Parsippany Road, Suite 301 
Parsippany, New Jersey  07054 
973.576.9647 
973.428.8509 fax 
www.dewberry.com 

 

 
 
 
Visit Dewberry’s website at www.dewberry.com  
 
This email transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you receive this email message in error, 
notify the sender by email and delete the email without reading, copying or disclosing the email contents. The 
unauthorized use or dissemination of any confidential or privileged information contained in this email is prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient and intentionally intercept or forward this message to someone else, you may be subject to 
criminal and/or civil penalties. See 18 U.S.C. 2511 et seq.  


